CV

Personal details Anne Marie Heiberg Q Olavsgate 13 B 3612 Kongsberg, Norway Nationality: Norway Date of birth : 11/05/1960 E-mail address: <u>anne.marie.heiberg@live.com</u> <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/anne-marie-heiberg-36672875?trk=hp-identity-nam</u> +47 90963813

### Summary

I am chemical engineer and occupational hygienist by training, and my working career has focused on Health, Safety and Environment (HSE). As Deputy Managing Director and Daily Leader, I have had a significant role in the development and management of the Norwegian Agricultural HSE Service, which has about 30 local occupational health service providers and 40 advisers. I have been responsible for the training and education of the local advisers and providing HSE information and guidance both within the organization, as well as to the 9000+ members and the general public. I have collaborated with Nordic, European, American and other international counterparts in numerous projects, with responsibility for funding and project management in Norway. I have attended, organized and presented results at several national and international conferences and courses. Previously, I have worked as compliance officer for the Norwegian Labour Inspection Authority.

### Education

02/1996 - 03/1996	Occupational hygiene, NTNU - 61 hours of continuing education courses in occupational hygiene
08/1981 - 06/1983	Analytical chemistry, Agder Regional Collage (Bachelor's degree)
08/1979 - 06/1980	Aquatic biology, fisheries, environmental knowledge, Nordland Regional Collage
Positions	
03/1999 – 06/2016	Manager of HSE, The Norwegian Agricultural HSE-Service/Norwegian Extention Service Expert in physical, chemical and biological environment. Development and update of Quality Systems (standards) and Internal Control System. HSE Quality audits, training and education, presentations at international conferences, development of courses, organizing international conferences, budgeting and project manager with both national and international partners. Deputy Managing Director.
02/1988 - 03/1999	Inspector/Occupational Hygienist, Labour Inspection Buskerud, Inspections, occupational hygiene, building permits, indoor air quality, information campaigns and implementation of internal control system.

02/1987 - 01/1988	Specialized worker, Norwegian Defence Systems A/S Kongsberg
02/1986 - 02/1987	Chemical Engineer/process engineer, Kongsberg weapon Factory Process control of surface coating at the division for Defense Products a.s Kongsberg.
06/1983 - 02/1986	Chemical Engineer, County Governor, Buskerud Analysis and monitoring of waterways and sewerage systems.

# Training/certifications

15/05/2015 - 15/05/2015	Eksponeringsrisiko ved avvikende arbeidstid, Norsk Yrkeshygienisk Forening  Exposure Risk with different working times
12/05/2014 - 15/05/2014	Maritim Occupational Medicine, Exposures and Health Effects at sea, NIVA -  Norden
09/05/2011 - 09/05/2011	Nano- og ultrafine partikler, Norsk Yrkeshygienisk Forening   Nanotechnology and ultrafine particles
09/06/2004 - 11/06/2004	Agricultural Occupational Health Training, University of Iowa, ICASH
24/10/2002 - 24/10/2002	Risikovurderinger, Norsk Yrkeshygienisk Forening   Risk assessment
06/06/2000 - 21/06/2000	Kvalitetssystemer i landbruket-revisjonsopplæring, Ekeberg Quality   Quality systems in agriculture-audit training
10/11/1995 - 10/11/1995	HMS revisjonslederseminar, Det Norske Veritas   HSE - audit management seminar
05/12/1994 - 09/12/1994	Prøvetaking av arbeidsatmosfæren, Statens Arbeidsmiljøinstitutt
	Sampling of the working atmosphere, STAMI – The National Institute of Occupational Health
21/11/1991 - 24/11/1991	Formidlingsteknikk, The Norwegian Labour Inspection
	Dissemination Technique
01/10/1991 - 03/10/1991	Overvåking og vurdering av kjemisk arbeidsmiljø, Statens Arbeidsmiljøinstitutt Monitoring and assessment of chemical work

## Elected offices, etc

06/2014>	Board Memb	er, AgriSafe Network
06/2000>	Lay judge, Ko	ngsberg District court
06/1993 - 06/2	016 Boar	d member, as Kongsberg Tomteselskap
08/1993 - 09/20	07 Mun	icipal Council Representative, Kongsberg
06/1990 - 06/19	96 Safet	y representative, Labour Inspection, Buskerud

Language

English Oral: Excellent. Written: Excellent

Norwegian Oral: Excellent. Written: Excellent

German Oral: Some. Written: Some

References will be given on request.

### Attachments

# Projects

03/2014 - 08/2014	Health, Safety and Environmental Competence Among Fishers in Botnia and Nordland, Botnica-Atlantica- EU - Developing Occupational HSE-Service for fisheries in cooperation with LUKE, Finland. <u>http://hseforfisheries.weebly.com/</u>
05/2011 - 03/2014	Uwaga, kommunikasjon i flerkulturelt arbeidsmiljø, The Norwegian Agricultural HSE- Service - Development of 'Uwaga' course, which is a course for employers who employ foreign labor. The course has an emphasis on communication tools and safety culture in a multicultural work environment. It involved compiling information and technical material in 9 languages. The course was developed in cooperation with MTT Agrifood resarch, Finland (now LUKE).
01/2010 - 08/2012	Factors affecting occupational safety and health of foreign farm workers in Nordic countries, TemaNord, Norden -Cooperation project between Finland, Sweden and Norway <a href="http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/get/diva2:702839/FULLTEXT01.pdf">http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/get/diva2:702839/FULLTEXT01.pdf</a>
01/2010 - 12/2011	Skadefri Bonde, St.Olavs Hospital, occupational Medicine, Trondheim -Farming without injury, <a href="http://www.lhms.no/filer/dokumenter/skadefri_bonde.pdf">http://www.lhms.no/filer/dokumenter/skadefri_bonde.pdf</a>
01/2007 - 06/2008	Kartlegging av arbeidsmiljø i Landbruket. Kaldfjøs og isolerte storfefjøs i Nord-Norge, Agriculture in Artic areas, Agricultural buildings in Artic -survey of work environment.
01/2003 - 12/2003	Handtering og bruk av plantevernmidler, Landbruksforlaget. Teaching book for use of pesticides (Landbruksforlaget)
08/2000 - 01/2001	Redusert helserisiko ved bruk av plantevernmidler, Landbrukstilsynet (Norwegian Food Safety Authority), Reduced health risks posed by the use of pesticides.